University of Mississippi

eGrove

Honors Theses

Honors College (Sally McDonnell Barksdale Honors College)

Spring 5-6-2022

Optimization of a Styrene Prodcution and Separation Process

Bryce Little

Follow this and additional works at: https://egrove.olemiss.edu/hon_thesis

Part of the Chemical Engineering Commons

Recommended Citation

Little, Bryce, "Optimization of a Styrene Prodcution and Separation Process" (2022). *Honors Theses*. 2664. https://egrove.olemiss.edu/hon_thesis/2664

This Undergraduate Thesis is brought to you for free and open access by the Honors College (Sally McDonnell Barksdale Honors College) at eGrove. It has been accepted for inclusion in Honors Theses by an authorized administrator of eGrove. For more information, please contact egrove@olemiss.edu.

OPTIMIZATION OF A STYRENE PRODUCTION AND SEPARATION PROCESS

By Bryce Little

A thesis submitted to the faculty of The University of Mississippi in partial fulfillment of the requirements of the Sally McDonnell Barksdale Honors College.

Oxford, MS May 2022

oproved dvisor: Professor Adam Smith

Reader: Professor David Carroll OPI

Reader: Professor Joanna Harrelson

© 2022

Bryce Little ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

ABSTRACT

Bryce Little: OPTIMIZATION OF A STYRENE PRODUCTION AND SEPARATION PROCESS (Under the direction of Dr. Adam Smith)

A step wise optimization of Unit 500 was completed. Unit 500 is a planned ethylbenzene to styrene production plant that has a annual production goal of 100,000 metric tons of styrene. The cost of styrene on the market is \$1,598. The base case of Unit 500 produced styrene at a cost of \$2,650. Optimization was completed with an emphasis on parametric changes though material of construction and heat integration were also considered. The optimized Unit 500 design reduced the cost of styrene production to \$2,035 per metric ton. While this represents a significant improvement on the base case cost, it is not competitive with the market cost of styrene. At this stage, purchase of styrene at the market rate is preferable from a financial standpoint. However, risk analysis is required to better understand the implications of market purchase. Additionally, further optimizations should be pursued on Unit 500 while alternatives to the process currently described in Unit 500 for the production of styrene.

Table Of Contents

| Project Introduction | 1 |
|--|-----|
| Project Description | 2 |
| Description of Base Case Process | 2 |
| Description of Optimization Process | 4 |
| Initial Material of Construction Optimization | 4 |
| Reactor Optimization | 5 |
| Pre-Separation Optimization | 9 |
| Separation Optimization | 10 |
| Review of Selected Variables | 14 |
| Compressor Optimization | 15 |
| Final Tower Material of Construction Change | 16 |
| Heat Integration | 16 |
| The Optimized Design Description | 16 |
| Community, Environmental and Government Considerations | 17 |
| Process Safety Considerations | 18 |
| Final Report Recommendations | 18 |
| Fluidized Bed Reactor Analysis | 20 |
| Background Information | 21 |
| FBR Optimization | 21 |
| Appendix A: Base Case PFD | 24 |
| Appendix B: Updated PFD | 25 |
| Appendix C: Updated Stream Tables | 26 |
| Appendix D: Utility Tables | 27 |
| Appendix E: Equipment Table | 28 |
| Appendix F: Income Cash Flow | 29 |
| BibliographyError! Bookmark not define | ed. |

Project Introduction

Unit 500 is a proposed production unit that makes styrene, the monomer of polystyrene. This unit produces styrene by the dehydrogenation of ethylbenzene. A base case for this unit was created to achieve a production rate of 100,000 metric tons per year. This base case was highly unattractive from a financial perspective compared to the purchase of styrene. The Base Case NPV of Unit 500 was approximately \$(919) million. The cost to produce styrene was \$2,650 per metric ton. Styrene has a market price of \$1,598 per metric ton. Though producing styrene was more expensive than the purchasing, Unit 500 provided some key benefits such as control of styrene supply that was not limited to styrene availability and qualities on the market. Unit 500 provided a greater level of control over the quality and quantity of styrene to produced. As such, further analysis was completed on the base case in an attempt to improve the NPV of Unit 500.

A stepwise optimization was completed in order to increase the financial attractiveness of Unit 500. The optimization of this process focused primarily on parametric variables in Unit 500. However, material of construction and heat integration were also considered during the optimization of the process. The goal of this optimization was to reduce the styrene manufacture price per metric ton. The NPV was improved to \$(534) million for an NPV savings of \$385 million. This corresponded to a styrene production cost of \$2,035 per metric ton. This is still higher than the market price of styrene and Unit 500 remains unattractive from a financial perspective. A risk analysis should be performed in order to quantify the risk associated with market stability and ability to meet demand at required styrene quality. If the risk associated with the market is greater, there may still be merit to the construction of Unit 500 in order to control production and product quality.

Project Description

The goal of this project was to optimize Unit 500's Base Case NPV in order to make it a more financially attractive option compared to the alternative of the purchase of styrene on the market. Unit 500 is an ethylbenzene to styrene production plant that can produce 100,000 metric tons of styrene per year at 99.8 WT% purity. Unit 500 is designed to startup on January 1st, 2024 and operate at approximately 8,000 hours per year for a lifetime of 12 years. Unit 500 will use the reversible dehydrogenation of ethylbenzene to produce styrene. This reaction is provided below where R1 is the forward reaction and R2 is the reverse reaction.

$$C_6H_5C_2H_5 \leftrightarrow C_6H_5C_2H_3 + H_2 \tag{R1/R2}$$

There are also two side reactions, R3 and R4, that occur. Both consume ethylbenzene as raw materials. R3 produces benzene and ethylene. R4 produces toluene and methane. The chemical reactions are as follows:

$$C_6 H_5 C_2 H_5 \to C_6 H_6 + C_2 H_4$$
 (R3)

$$C_6H_5C_2H_5 + H_2 \to C_6H_5CH_3 + CH_4$$
 (R4)

The reactions are further described by their rate equations which provide their activation energies and can provide details to favorable conditions that maximize the particular reactions discussed above.

$$-r_{1} = 6.2 \exp\left(\frac{-9}{RT}\right) p_{eb}$$
$$-r_{2} = 6 * 10^{-5} \exp\left(\frac{-61,127}{RT}\right) p_{sty} p_{H_{2}}$$
$$-r_{3} = 2.71 * 10^{7} \exp\left(\frac{-207,989}{RT}\right) p_{eb}$$
$$-r_{4} = 6.45 * 10^{-4} \exp\left(\frac{-90,981}{RT}\right) p_{eb} p_{H_{2}}$$

At the required 99.8 WT% styrene purity, there is risk of spontaneous polymerization at temperatures greater than 125°C. This is complicated by styrene's normal boiling point as it is higher than 125°C. As such, much of this process is run at vacuum. Spontaneous polymerization is a much lower risk at lower styrene purities.

Description of Base Case Process

Fresh ethylbenzene is fed to the unit. This fresh stream meets recycled ethylbenzene from the separation section of this process. The ethylbenzene is heated, and superheated steam is then injected into the process line. This combined stream is then sent to the reactors where the dehydrogenation reactions occur. There are two banks of five packed bed reactors. Each of the five reactors are in parallel while the two banks are in series. The two banks of reactors are separated by a heat exchanger that heats the effluent of the first bank of reactors prior to being fed to the second bank of reactors. This is necessary as all of the reactions that occur are endothermic and lower the available amount of thermal energy as they progress. Following the second reactor is a set of three heat exchangers that cool and begin to condense the process stream. The partially condensed stream is fed to a three-phase separated from one another. The liquid aqueous phase is removed as wastewater. The organic vapor stream is removed to an overhead fuel gas stream. The liquid organic stream contains majority of both styrene, the desired product, and ethylbenzene, the raw material. It also contains toluene and benzene from the non-desired reactions. This liquid organic stream is sent to a set of two distillation columns. The first of these columns separates benzene, toluene, and any higher volatility components still within the stream from the ethylbenzene and styrene. The benzene and toluene distillate are sold as off products from this system. Some of this distillate is also sold as fuel gas. The bottoms of this first tower, primarily ethylbenzene and styrene, is sent to the second tower where ethylbenzene is separated as the distillate and recycled. The styrene bottoms stream is 99.8 WT% purity and is our final product. It is important to assure that the final product stream remains below 125°C as there is high risk of spontaneous polymerization if the stream is heated above this temperature. A PFD is provided in Appendix A.

A sensitivity analysis was performed for the base case in order to determine the sensitivity of the process to changes in various conditions. The process is most sensitive to the cost of raw material, the price of styrene, and to a lesser extent the associated equipment costs.



Figure 1: Sensitivity of Unit 500 Base Case

This chart indicates that raw material utilization is one of the most important considerations on the NPV of this project.

Description of Optimization Process

A base case for Unit 500 was previously completed and reported upon. In this section of the project, an optimization and economic analysis was completed. The optimization was completed using "PRO/II Process Simulator" and the "Unit 500 Economic Model" Excel workbook. The optimization for this project was completed as a stepwise optimization moving from unit operation to unit operation within Unit 500. The variable being optimized was compared against values on either side of the base case value. Values were then tested until a value was found for an NPV maxima or a process constraint was reached that prevented further test values in the direction of improved NPV.

Only a single round of stepwise optimization was completed for this section of the project. While many optimizations focused on parametric changes to the unit operations, both material of construction and heat integration were also considered. NPV graphs have the tested values for each variable, the base case value is noted in red on these graphs.

Initial Material of Construction Optimization

The initial material of construction for the towers was specified in the base case as titanium. It was investigated to determine if other materials of construction would be sufficient for this process. It was determined that the tower material of construction would be changed to stainless steel and NPV improved by \$74 million. Later analysis would be conducted for the use of carbon steel. This will be discussed later in "Final Tower Material of Construction Change."

Reactor Optimization

Reactor optimization focused on improving NPV by manipulation of the reactor that influenced equipment sizing and raw material utilization. Yield and selectivity increases allow for less raw material to be used in the production of the desired amount of styrene. Increases in the achieved conversion in the reactors allows for a reduced amount of recycle which grants savings in equipment costs. These are generally opposed within this reaction scheme and improvements in yield and selectivity are generally accompanied by losses in conversion and vice versa.

Inlet temperature to R-501 was decreased from 523°C to 516°C. This temperature was found to best balance the selectivity and conversion considerations, however, further review found that 516°C was a local maximum. This is further investigated in "Review of Selected Variables." It should be noted that the value on the NPV charts in red is the initial process value.



Figure 2: NPV vs R-501 Inlet Temperature

Steam was injected into the stream entering the reactors to increase the temperature and provide dilution. The added steam impacts the concentrations in the reactor influencing the reaction rate. The steam dilution was decreased from 3,900 to 3,700 kmol/hr. The steam dilution

for R-502 was not explored because the steam was added before the reactors. This variable was analyzed further in "Review of Selected Variables."





Reactor R-501's volume was decreased from 83 m^3 to 76 m^3 . R-502 was also changed at this time as it was not realized that the R-502 was defined on the basis of R-501 volume at this point.



Figure 4: NPV vs R-501 Reactor Volume

The Length to Diameter (L/D) ratio impacts the pressure drop inside the reactor. The L/D ratio for R-501 was reduced from 2.74 to 2.55. The ideal ratio is closer to 2, however, due to a clerical error the 2.55 ratio was used. This error was later discovered but due to ongoing optimization a ratio of 2 was less ideal than the 2.55 ratio in use. This unfortunately likely impacted the possible amount of NPV improvement.



Figure 5: NPV vs R-501 L/D Ratio

Inlet pressure was then investigated. Pressure impacts the partial pressures of the components and subsequently the rates of reaction. The inlet pressure for R-501 was increased from 190 to 210 kPa.



Figure 6: NPV vs R-501 Inlet Pressure





Figure 7: NPV vs R-502 Inlet Temperature

Inlet pressure in R-502 showed NPV improvement when the pressure was increased from 185 to 195 kPa for R-502. However, the cost of the compressor to increase the pressure was found to have a more negative impact on NPV than any savings from pressurization.

R-502's volume was found to be best for the NPV at the volume previously set by the R-501 reactor optimization, 76 m³.





As in R-501, a minimized L/D ratio was found to be best for NPV. In R-502, L/D ratio

was reduced to 2 and was the lower limit on L/D ratio in this process.



Figure 9: NPV vs R-502 L/D Ratio

Pre-Separation Optimization

The pre-separation section cools the effluent of the reactor section. This allowed for investigation of the impact of temperature on the operation of the three-phase separator. By reducing the temperature of the pre-separation stage, less ethylbenzene and styrene was lost to

the fuel gas stream from the three-phase separator. Due to the cooling limits of cooling water (CW) preventing further optimization, refrigerated water (RW) was added to the third heat exchanger of the pre-separation. This change offset any gains from ethylbenzene and styrene recovery due to increased utility cost of RW (orange dot in figure 11). To reduce the amount of refrigerated water utility needed, an additional heat exchanger using CW was added to reduce the utility cost. RW was then used to cool the stream to 25°C. Unfortunately, the stream could have been further cooled to 10°C. This is further discussed in "Review of Selected Variables" detailed later.



Figure 10: NPV vs Pre-Separation Temperature

Separation Optimization

Separation optimizations focused on the operation of the towers. The three-phase separator was not analyzed in this section as its operating temperature is controlled by the preseparation stage of the process. The optimization of the towers included an analysis of top tray pressure, number of trays, and feed tray location for the towers. Each of these variables will have an impact on the operation of the tower. Top Tray Pressure changes the operation of the compressor and changes the reflux ratio changing the size of the column. The number of trays changed the number of equilibrium stages within the tower. This changes the ability of the tower to achieve the separation and the required reflux ratio to achieve the desired product purity. The feed tray location refers to the tray on which the feed should enter the tower. This tray's characteristics should match the quality and composition of the feed stream.

T-501 was the first tower to be optimized. The ideal top tray pressure was found to be 46 kPa. The change in top tray pressure impacts the volume of the vapor flowing through the tower as well as the utility costs associated with condensing.



Figure 1111: NPV vs Top Tray Pressure

Following top tray pressure, the number of trays was optimized and the ideal number of trays was 32. Tray number changes the number of equilibrium stages. An increase in the number of stages allows for easier separations but comes incurs increased tower costs.



Figure 12: NPV vs T-501 Number of Trays

The feed tray location was then adjusted. The feed tray was moved from tray 8 to 9 and the change was minimal in its impact on NPV.



Figure 13: NPV vs T-501 Feed Tray Location

T-502 was also analyzed, though focus was on the number of trays and the feed tray location. Top tray pressure increases would increase the temperature at the bottom of the tower

increasing the risk of violating the 125°C polymerization temperature. Decreases in the top tray tower pressure were unattractive as they would increase the vapor volume in the tower and require a larger capital investment.



T-502 number of trays decreased from the base case value of 70 to 66 trays.

Figure 14: NPV vs T-502 Number of Trays

The feed tray location was moved from tray 25 to tray 31.



Figure 15: NPV vs T-502 Feed Tray Location

Review of Selected Variables

Several variables were reviewed after completing the first round of optimization. Inlet temperature to R-501, steam dilution to R-501, and the temperature of the feed to the three-phase separator.

The temperature of R-501 was tested once more with larger deviation from the base case values. Further savings were found by increasing the temperature from 516°C to 540°C.



Figure 16: NPV vs R-501 Inlet Temperature

The steam dilution was also tested for any additional savings and improvement was

found by adjusting the from 3700 kmol/hour to 4500 kmol/hour of steam.



Figure 17: NPV vs R-501 Steam Dilution

As mentioned in the pre-separation section of the paper, the pre-separation stage was previously only investigated to 25°C. It was later realized that 15°C could be achieved using RW and an analysis was completed. Moving from 25°C to 15°C improved NPV by ~\$21 million to bring NPV to \$(586) million. It should be noted that RW has an approach temperature of 5°C and 10°C is the true limit for the process stream temperature for using RW utility. (Turton, Shaeiwitz, Bhattacharyya, & Whiting, 2018) This was not known until after completion of the analysis and was not investigated but likely presents further opportunity for NPV improvement.

The various heat exchangers in the process were then sized using zone analysis. This resulted in an NPV increase of about \$3 million to \sim \$(583) million. Any further analysis after this point used zone analysis and is reflected in the NPV calculation.

Compressor Optimization

The fuel gas compressor in the base case used a compression ratio that exceeded heuristic recommendations. (Turton, Shaeiwitz, Bhattacharyya, & Whiting, 2018) Due to this high ratio, the compressor was expensive to purchase and operate. To address this, an intercooler and an additional compressor were added to reduce the per stage compression ratio and to approximate

isothermal compression. This allows for improvement as isothermal compression is more efficient than isochoric compression at compression ratios greater than 2 to 4. (Turton, Shaeiwitz, Bhattacharyya, & Whiting, 2018) This change allows for proper compression of the fuel gas while decreasing the cost. Through the addition of the second compressor and intercooler, the NPV was increased by \$7 million to \$(579) million.

Final Tower Material of Construction Change

After review of material compatibility matrices and discussion with the management team. The decision was made to move from stainless steel towers to carbon steel towers. This improved the overall NPV by an additional \$40 million to \$(539) million. Though, there are no noted issues with the use of carbon steel in these towers, a material expert should be further consulted on this decision.

Heat Integration

Heat integration uses process streams to either heat or cool a stream instead of using utilities. The primary location for heat integration in the process was to use the reactor effluent in E-501 to preheat the reactor feed stream. This also serves to cool the reactor effluent and further reduced the cost of utilities. This optimization improved the NPV to \$(534) million.

The Optimized Design Description

After the completion of the optimization process, there were little changes to the overall process layout. The stream from the reactor effluent was fed into heat exchanger E-501 reducing the utility usage. The addition of heat exchanger E-510 with refrigerated water reduced the outlet temperature of the pre-separation. Finally, compressor C-502 and heat exchanger E-511 were added. Compressor C-502 was added to reduce the per stage compression ratio. The

16

heat exchanger was used as an intercooler between the two compressors to help approximate isothermal compression. A PFD of the final process with changes from base case in red is available in Appendix B.

Community, Environmental and Government Considerations

This project is also dependent on a number of key issues outside of the operations of the plant. There are many things to consider such as community support for heavy industry, environmental considerations, and the ability to gain key advantages from local and national governments. With regards to community support, movements such as "Not in My Backyard" (NIMBY) have been instrumental in blocking key development projects in a number of major cities. This is important as it may present challenges to development of Unit 500 as well as any relevant infrastructure that will be needed for Unit 500's successful operation. Conversely areas that would benefit heavily from the economic impact of these operations may be highly willing to accept Unit 500's build plans. Similarly local environmental regulations should be considered when deciding the location of Unit 500 as the nature of the process is within the realm of chemical processing. A variety of the chemicals that occur in the process are harmful to the environment if containment is lost. This will likely limit the plant to a less populated areas and those with poor environmental protections. Finally, the willingness of local governments to support Unit 500's construction and continued operation should be considered. If the project is opposed, it could make implementation and continued operation unlikely. Support for the project could be highly beneficial and reduce the tax burden on the project and aid in the approval of necessary infrastructure improvements and projects necessary for successful operation.

The availability of styrene both now and in the future should also be investigated to ensure that there will be enough to meet corporate needs if the decision is made to purchase

17

rather than build. Similarly, an analysis should be performed involving the liabilities associated with plant ownership.

Process Safety Considerations

Though early in the design process, safety should be considered. Noted issues include, but are not limited to, flammable materials, dangerous chemicals, high pressure associated with the injected super-heated steam, high temperature in R-501 and R-502, vacuum pressure, and rotary equipment. Further analysis is required to ensure proper understanding of process safety if the project proceeds. These early concerns will mainly be addressed with proper design practices. Equipment should include all necessary flame suppression equipment and explosion venting. Care should be taken to eliminate possible ignition sources. Equipment and piping should be properly grounded and bonded. Exposure to the process chemicals should be limited and levels monitored through the process environment. Immediately address any loss of containment and conform to any reporting protocols. Controls should be implemented to ensure control of temperatures and pressures. Pressure and vacuum relief systems should be added, though care should be taken to not introduce oxygen as the components are flammable. Also, proper guarding and protection surrounding all pumps, drives, and rotary equipment should be incorporated in the design. Standard operating procedures should be developed, and training planned for all site personnel. Finally, proper PPE should be selected to protect operators from exposures and general workplace injury.

Final Report Recommendations

After completing the optimization of Unit 500. The Unit 500 NPV is \$(534) million and the production cost of styrene is \$2,035 per metric ton. As mentioned previously, the market price of styrene is \$1,598 per metric ton. It is recommended that any issues mentioned in the

18

optimization above be addressed, other options be considered, and a market risk analysis be performed, while halting major work on Unit 500.

Fluidized Bed Reactor Analysis

Analysis was completed on a fluidized bed reactor (FBR). This reactor used the previously described reactions, R1-R4, and respective rate equations for Unit 500. The objective of this reactor was to convert ethylbenzene to styrene while maximizing the achieved selectivity of ethylbenzene to styrene. This analysis was completed using PRO/II Process Simulator. This analysis was completed using constraints given in the table below.

| | Limits for | |
|-------------|------------|-------|
| Constraints | Constraint | Units |
| L/D Ratio | 2 to 10 | |
| Inlet Feed | | |
| Pressure | 0.75 to 5 | Bar |
| Inlet Feed | | |
| Temperature | 300 to 700 | °C |

Table 1: Tested Constraints of Reactor

The stream entering the reactor was composed of the following components:

| Components | Flow (kmol/hr) |
|------------------|----------------|
| H ₂ O | 8000.00 |
| Ethylbenzene | 512.70 |
| Styrene | 1.20 |
| Benzene | 1.80 |
| Toluene | 2.13 |
| | |
| Total | 8517.83 |

Table 2: Reactor Feed Composition

Background Information

Fluidized bed reactors operate by using fluid velocity to suspend catalyst in a fluidized state. Once the fluid velocity is sufficiently high, such that the drag force applied by the fluid equals the gravitational force, the particles are said to be fluidized. This fluidization allows for greater heat transfer than many other reactors, such as packed bed reactors and plug flow reactors, as the particles are more capable of carrying thermal energy than vapor. This allows the fluidized bed reactor to operate at nearly isothermal conditions. The increase in heat transfer prevents runaway exothermic reactions and prevents endothermic reactions slowing their rates through consumption the available thermal energy. Fluidized beds also lack the associated downtime of packed bed reactors as FBRs require large amounts of time to ensure proper catalyst filling. However, fluidized beds are prone to loss of catalyst due to fluidization, poor scalability, and reduced mass transfer due to bubble creation in the operation of the FBR. (Cocco, Karri, & Knowlton, 2014)

FBR Optimization

The FBR was modeled in PRO/II. To model bubbling in the reactor system, a 10% bypass was used. Bubbling within the reactor limits conversion to 90%. Besides the constraints mentioned previously in table 1, the conversion should be at least 5% and the superficial gas velocity should be limited to between 3 and 10 times the minimum fluidization velocity, u_{mf}. u_{mf} may be calculated using equation 1, the Wen and Yu Correlation:

$$Re_{p,mf} = \frac{u_{mf}d_p\rho_g}{\mu_g} = [1135.69 + 0.0408Ar]^{0.5} - 33.7$$
(1)

where d_p is catalyst particle diameter, ρ_g is the gas density, μ_g is the gas viscosity, and Ar is the Archimedes number. The Archimedes number is described by equation 2:

$$Ar = \frac{d_p^3(\rho_s - \rho_g)\rho_g g}{\mu_g^2} \tag{2}$$

where ρ_s is the catalyst density, and g is acceleration due to gravity.

Using these equations, constraints, and the optimizer function in PRO/II, the analysis for the FBR was completed. The optimum conditions for this system are given in the table below:

| Condition | Value | Unit |
|------------------|-------|----------------|
| Feed Temperature | 488 | °C |
| Feed Pressure | 3.6 | Bar |
| Reactor Volume | 196 | m ³ |
| Reactor L/D | 2 | |
| Inlet Velocity | 1.9 | m/s |
| Outlet Velocity | 2.3 | m/s |
| Minimum | | |
| Fluidization | | |
| Velocity | 0.4 | m/s |

Table 3: Optimized Conditions

The selectivity was maximized to 12.0 at the minimum required conversion within the reactor. This is in agreement with analysis previously completed on Unit 500 as it was noted that selectivity and conversion were generally in opposition to one another for this reaction scheme. While this selectivity is much greater than the optimized overall selectivity from the analysis of Unit 500, 2.25, and will greatly reduce the fresh ethylbenzene that must be feed to achieve the required. However, it should be noted that the FBR's conversion is 5% compared to 28%. This will have implications on the size of downstream unit operations as it will require a very large recycle to produce the required rate of styrene. Outside of the implications for the tower, analysis would need to be completed to price the reactor, the replacement schedule of catalyst, the internal heat exchanger utility costs, and the implications of this change for the separation

section of Unit 500. While there is likely to be an increase in costs associated with the reactor section of Unit 500, savings in capital costs from the separation section and improvement in raw material utilization warrant further investigation into the financial impacts of FBRs on Unit 500.





Appendix B: Updated PFD



Appendix C: Updated Stream Tables

Refer to Excel Workbook "Unit 500 Economic Model" for improved readability of Appendices C-F.

| Stream No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | 11 | 12 |
|---|-----------|-----------|
| Temperature (*C) 136.00 106.12 217.00 158.98 812.50 812.50 812.50 811.63 540.54 513.96 | 555.00 | 538.86 |
| Pressure (kPa) 230.00 230.00 210.00 600.00 565.00 565.00 210.00 210.00 194.16 | 179 16 | 167.06 |
| Vapor Mole Fraction 0.00 0.00 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1 | 1.00 | 1.00 |
| Total Flow (kg/h) 19351.63 65419.05 65419.05 136134.55 136134.55 55065.79 81068.76 81068.76 146487.81 146487.29 | 146487.29 | 146487.29 |
| Total Flow (kmol/h) 183.00 616.98 616.98 7556.62 7556.62 3056.62 4500.00 4500.00 5116.98 5199.67 | 5199.67 | 5258.84 |
| Component Flows | | |
| Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 7556.62 7556.62 3056.62 4500.00 4500.00 4500.00 4500.00 | 4500.00 | 4500.00 |
| Ethylbenzene 179.34 611.76 611.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 611.76 517.96 | 517.96 | 437.73 |
| Styrene 0.00 1.22 1.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.22 75.40 | 75.40 | 121.83 |
| Hydrogen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. | 63.09 | 88.45 |
| Benzene 1.83 1.83 1.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.83 10.34 | 10.34 | 23.09 |
| Toluene 1.83 2.17 2.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.17 13.27 | 13.27 | 34.33 |
| Ethylene 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 | 8.51 | 21.26 |
| Methane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. | 11.10 | 32.16 |
| | | |
| Stream No. 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 | 23 | 24 |
| Temperature (°C) 270.00 180.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 19.00 15.02 50.15 122.75 | 90.80 | 123.60 |
| Pressure (kPa) 152.06 137.06 107.06 107.06 107.06 107.06 104.88 60.00 46.00 66.00 | 25.00 | 55.00 |
| Vapor Mole Fraction 1.00 1.00 0.03 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Total Flow (kg/h) 146487.84 146487.84 146487.84 1406.23 64106.11 80975.49 1817.66 64106.11 5061.89 58631.60 | 46067.42 | 12564.18 |
| Total Flow (kmol/h) 5258.85 5258.85 5258.85 143.13 621.13 4494.58 151.71 621.13 57.88 554.61 | 433.98 | 120.63 |
| Component Flows | | |
| Water 4500.00 4500.00 4500.00 2.29 3.22 4494.48 4.86 3.22 0.59 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Ethylbenzene 437.74 437.74 437.74 0.68 437.03 0.03 0.75 437.03 4.30 432.66 | 432.42 | 0.24 |
| Styrene 121.83 121.83 121.83 0.12 121.71 0.00 0.12 121.71 0.10 121.61 | 1.22 | 120.39 |
| Hydrogen 88.45 88.45 88.45 88.33 0.12 0.00 88.45 0.12 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Benzene 23.09 23.09 23.09 0.39 22.69 0.00 2.75 22.69 20.33 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Toluene 34.33 34.33 34.33 0.17 34.13 0.03 1.46 34.13 32.50 0.34 | 0.34 | 0.00 |
| Ethylene 21.26 21.26 21.26 19.61 1.64 0.00 21.20 1.64 0.05 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Methane 32.16 32.16 32.16 31.54 0.58 0.04 32.11 0.58 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Stream No. 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 | 35 | 36 |
| Temperature (°C) 700.00 50.18 120.95 15.01 93.04 50.00 18.40 14.88 40.00 88.66 | 204.00 | 434 60 |
| Pressure (kPa) 550.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 230.00 46.00 46.00 46.00 122.06 104.88 | 239 13 | 167.06 |
| Vapor Mole Fraction 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.03 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 |
| Total Flow (kg/h) 55065.79 5061.89 12564.18 80976.69 46067.42 411.42 1817.66 1406.23 146487.84 1817.66 | 1817.66 | 146487.29 |
| Total Flow (kmol/h) 3056.62 57.88 120.63 4494.65 433.98 8.58 151.71 143.13 5258.85 151.71 | 151.71 | 5258.84 |
| Component Flows | 100000 | |
| Water 3056.62 0.59 0.00 4494.55 0.00 2.57 4.86 2.29 4500.00 4.86 | 4 86 | 4500 00 |
| Ethylbenzene 0.00 4.30 0.24 0.03 432.42 0.07 0.75 0.68 437.74 0.75 | 0.75 | 437.73 |
| Styrene 0.00 0.10 120.39 0.00 1.22 0.00 0.12 0.12 121.83 0.12 | 0.12 | 121.83 |
| Hydrogen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.12 88.45 88.33 88.45 88.45 | 88.45 | 88.45 |
| Benzene 0.00 20.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.36 2.75 0.39 23.09 2.75 | 2.75 | 23.09 |
| Toluene 0.00 32.50 0.00 0.03 0.34 1.29 1.46 0.17 34.33 1.46 | 1.46 | 34.33 |
| Ethylene 0.00 0.05 0.00 0.00 1.59 21.20 19.61 21.26 21.20 | 21.20 | 21.26 |
| | 20.44 | 20.45 |

Appendix D: Utility Tables

| Exchanger | E-501 | E-502 | E-503 | E-504 | E-505 | E-506 | E-507 | E-508 | E-509 | E-510 | E-511 |
|-----------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|----------|--------|
| In | hps | | bfw | bfw | RW | lps | CW | lps | CW | CW | CW |
| Out | bfw | < | hps | lps | RW | bfw | 24 - 22 | bfw | CW | CW | CW |
| Temp (°C) | 254 | 812.5 | 115 | 115 | 5 | 160 | 30 | 160 | 30 | 30 | 30 |
| Pressure (Barg) | 41 | 4.63675 | 0.68675 | 0.68675 | 1.01 | 5 | 1.01 | 5 | 1.01 | 1.01 | 1.01 |
| Rate (kg/h) | 21,001 | 55,066 | 183 | 617 | - | 14,004 | 399,787 | 56,589 | 1,935,193 | | |
| Rate (MT/h) | 21.00 | 55.07 | 0.18 | 0.62 | | 14.00 | 399.79 | 56.59 | 1,935.19 | | |
| Rate (MJ/hr) | 35577.1 | 14369.4 | 51941.4 | 25878.4 | 12241.1 | 29154.3 | 16633.5 | 117813 | 120642.4 | 255590.4 | 278.9 |
| Rate (GJ/hr) | 35.5771 | 14.3694 | 51.9414 | 25.8784 | 12.2411 | 29.1543 | 16.6335 | 117.813 | 120.6424 | 255.5904 | 0.2789 |

Appendix E: Equipment Table

| | | 8 | signed Fishing Sammary | | | | | | | | | | | Ľ | 2 | tour | 4 | 1 | uou | 04 | |
|--|--|--------------|------------------------|---------|---------|---------|------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|--------|-----------|------------------|-----------|-----------------|----------------|----------|----------------|---------------------------|-------------------------|--|
| | | | Insignent Sae M | | Loofe | ate | 12 | 2001.001 | Π | 2 | 2 | 15 | 4 | 50 | 3 | | F | | | 8 | Π |
| Ter automore | Twartptbe | Det Required | Pards as | | les los | top top | - | 5 | - | - | 2 | 4 | | 2 | 1 | TOOL | 92 | 2 | Ň | 52.02 | |
| E-501 | fixed t | 315.6 | | 202.65 | 1 | | | 1,040 4 | 1700 | 01 201 | 0 100 | TOD N/N | | | E Stati | 16 | 101 | 221982 | MC.04 | | 221,715 |
| 1-101 | All News | 5 DX | | CHE | - 1 | • • | | + | 0.800 | 01 001 | 217 | 100 N/A | | | 0.234 3 | 81 | 1 | 247200 | | | |
| 1-204 | L Part | 1,225.9 | | 6223 | | | | 11 | 1200 | 01 001 | 81 8 | 100 N/A | | | E MET | 14 | 1,000 | 200301 | 197.112 | | 100,100 |
| 1-105 | nad n | 613.1 | | 1113 | 1 | | - | 1 121 B | - Has | 01 001 | 0 100 | ICO N/A | | | E 0171 | 1 02 | (104 | 1100012 | NOKING | | 100,001 |
| 1-106 | Ketle Teboler | 112 | | B17 | | • | - | 57 630°D | CAST | 01 001 | 100 | 100 N/W | | | 1.250 1 | 100 | 1 12() | 1/58821 | 12,23 | | 11V/HSD |
| P-001 | Fillings | 212.2 | | and a | * : | • • | | 1010 | toy'c | 81 80 | 8 1 | NUM DOT | | | | 011 011 | | 200100 | BUCK ST | | 1007/100 |
| 1000 | and a second | 100.0 | | 1223 | 242 | | | 6 151 S | them a | | of the | The suite | | | | - | 1 | THANK | 20.00 | | The area |
| 012-1 | Find T | 3225,65440 | | 741.7 | | | 4 63,4 | 1923 262.61 | the mark | 100 10 | 0 100 | 100 N/A | | | 123 | 12000 | 1000 | 2000000 | 1631608 | 1 | Dec.3400 |
| 111 | The T | 12.100002 | | 221 | ŧ | | 11 | 2013 154 | 23.62 | Ŧ | * | 1 N/A | | | 100 | ALOS SUN | 1140 | 1900EL | 50, 93.48 | | 75,501 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| P 300 A/18 | Cont Magaz | 142 | | 24 | | - | | 3,00-6 | 1 | 100 10 | 0 1.65 | 1.00 N/A | | | 9 | 1 | 8,0150 | 20, 401 | 0011 | | 100.00 |
| Protect and | Carterian C | 9 8 | | | | | - | 1400 | LINE OF | No. 10 | 8.9 | A THE NUM | | 00180 | 1 | | 1000 | 1 | and the second | manut | |
| P-504 A/B | CentThagel | 0.26 | | 1001 | 1 | - | | 2,480 | 4,800 | 1001 1001 | 0 100 | TOD N/A | | | 8004 | 1.14 | 5,077 | 24,885 | 19,417 | | 21,107 |
| d/V 000-4 | Court Physics | 0,02 | | 1.90 | + | + | ** | 2,400 | 4,800 | 001 007 | 0 1,00 | THE MAN | | | 4.00 | | 2,017 | 2*,080 | 110,011 | | 21,407 |
| P 806 1/1 | Contribution | 121 | | NOR . | 1 | - | | H. | 15 | 100 10 | - | 100 1014 | | | ter t | - | - | Cap/up | e n | | and the second |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | _ | | | | | |
| Crise and | Plan free free freed | 100 | | 4.65 | • | | | 1 161 | a True Mile | - | - | all with | | | 1 0000 | - | COMM. | 11 800 | to see | | 14 1014 |
| - | | 5 | | l. | - | - | | ţ, | | | | | | | | | | | | | ł. |
| and showing | Fire Des Desse | | | | | | , | - | | 1111 | | | | | · · · · · · · · | - | | | | | |
| Product Ach | and and a | 100 | | | | | 5. 11 | | 57 1.0 | | 1 | | | | - | | | 1001 | | | |
| PD 401-A/R | Burle Pres | 0.63 | | 100 | | | | 191 | AN NE | NIN | N.N. | NUL NUM | | | 1,406 1 | | Tank | Laur | Ħ | | 1 |
| PID-SQI A/I | Die Die Pract | 1.23 | | 1 | 1 | - | F 4 | 141 | AN CRO | NUN. | NN. | N/N N/N | | | 1 905-1 | 200 | 1004 | 1 acts | 104 | | 1.601 |
| PIC-SDK A/h | the too Proof | Con Con | | 612 | 1 | t. | ** | 1,583 | AST NA | NN | WN | N/N N/W | | | 1 8051 | 9 | 1965 | 14,755 | 11,956 | | 載言 |
| 100-11 | Field Landa | 1,010.3 | | TC/1/2E | | | RTT I | ece coo's | 1 Cado | 200 1.00 | 1 | a Nin | | | 1.000 2 | 100 7,746 | IT. IIII | 101000 | 4.35(100).05 | ι, μ | Dellac |
| (manuful) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | and the second | | | | | |
| 109-6 | Platie | 1000 | | Nun | | | | 100 | 2000 | 01 00 | 011 0 | AVA COL | | | 11 I | Not Int | - | 1109731 | INTRACT. | 3 | 「日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日日 |
| Prove la construction de la cons | 240214 | 24011 | | ne. | 4 | , | 4 | Dist. | TIMP'N | | | | | | | | 1000 | anc//ot | - CHA/CH1/2 | ne. | C.R.M |
| Ting-A | | 12 | | 41 | | 104 | | April 1 | 1000 | ALC: NO | 0 100 | N/M TRUE | | | 100 | - | 101 | 1400M | 10,004 | - | MUDICE |
| 81 > | Burtherite | 2 | | | | | | 2,206 | Sofa | 1.25 1.0 | 0 100 | 100 M/W | | | 1.10 | - | 5 | antes | cm'no | | 11111 |
| V-XCD femal memory N/A | Refactor | 3 | | 785 | 1 | | | 200 | CHAR | 8 | 8 | TOC N/N | | | 2 | a di | | 152674 | 902.EMT | - | 11040 |
| - | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 603 | Statistic Column | 34.35 | | 212.00 | 1 | | 8 | 57ME 11 | apres a | 100 10 | 0 100 | TOD N/N | | | a.er | tor a | 1 102 | URA FROM | 10/12 | | 4 KEOK |
| 1-902 | Cletiletter Column | NDH.CO | | 11015 | | -01 | 10 | 525 8875 | auto a | 01 201 | 001 0 | 100 N/A | | | a con | 107 10 201 | 11 0811 | 0000014 | 002.02.02 | 160 | adD14 |
| Tower misman | 11 | tree | | 100 | - | | - | 1. 1. 1. | A Real Party | ALM. | | | | | | - | - | PART OF | the are | | A11 1000 |
| there a | THE I WAR | 10114 | | 10.2 | R. P | 22 | 1.1 | a,but 4,1 | N'N (NOT) | i.e | - | 100 | | | 11 | A 2,208 | 100 | CT134w0 | 2.201.004 | 13 | TOUR D |
| Compressed in Column | L. | 1 PERCENT | | 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CONTROL OF | Number of Street, Stre | 10/101 | | 10.00 | •• | • | 4.° | 0110 | AND SOLD | N/N | - | NUA NUA | | | | | | 100004 | art of | | CHANGE OF THE PARTY OF THE PART |
| EDG- | LINE LINE AND | ELS: MC | | 204,750 | + | | | 102 10 | AN LUL | N.M. | A.M. | W/N N/M | | | 11 | | | 110126 | C III SOF | | 101100 |
| Process of the second | Instruction, and wront | 101-102 | | 204.24 | | | - | a 051/0 | wite merin | ź | - | w/w w/w | | | 3 | 3 | 10 | 141,430 | 10,425 | | 01919 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | [|
| | | | | | | | 2 | 10 m m m | - second | | | | | | 1 | i. he was | 140 | A | time and service | - | 1000 |
| | | | | | | | 2 | | 1 dist. | | | | | Romand Up | | 11,22 | 1000 | 174000 | [m. x7, pool | 610 | DOUPOOL |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | l | | | | | | | | | ſ |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | 4 | tal Module (Crv) | | | | 100 | 100 | Contraction of the second | No. of Concession, Name | 1 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | _ | Romand | 8 | < Itransford | warrel | - |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | Green Factor | | | | | 3 | 1 (10100) (11) | 06475 | 34.80 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | T AND | | (\$2000 | 00.00 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | IN | X | 152500 | 00.00 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1000 | Contraction of | | Svendel | 1 |

Appendix F: Income Cash Flow

| End of Year | | 2021 | 2022 | 2025 | 2024 | 2025 | 2026 | 2027 4 | 2028 | 2029 | 2030 | 2031 | 2032 9 | 2033 | 2034 | 2038 |
|----------------------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------|--|--|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Summer | | | | | | n ny transmi | A CONTRACTOR OF THE | Income Statemen | 1 | - | Sector Sector | | | - constant of | and a second second | some server i |
| Revenue | | | | | 202,925,657.38 | 202,915,657.58 | 202,915,657.38 | 202,915,657.38 | 202,915,657,38 | 202,915,657,38 | 202,915,657,38 | 202.915,657.58 | 73,173,420,28 | 15,333,410.96 | 202,915,657,38 58,333,402,54 | 202,915,657.38 |
| Expenses | | inflation | | | | | | | No. of Concession, Name | | | | Design and the second | | | |
| Nationatio | | | | | (175,270,441,26) | (156,491,465.41) | (130,724,522.09) | (124,754,038.11) | (111,387,534,03) | (99,453,155.38) | [88,797,460.16] | (79,283,446.58) | (70,788,791.50) | (63,204,278.20) | (56,432,391.25) | (50,386,063.62) |
| Catalysit | | 0% | | | (14,255,674,25) | (14,255,674,25) | (14,255,674,25) | (14,255,674,25) | (14,255,674.25) | (14,255,674.25) | [14,255,674,25] | [14,255,674,25] | [14,255,674.25] | (14,255,674,251 | (14,255,674,25) | (14,255,674,251 |
| Labor | | 38 | Later Infletion | | (1,525,672,55) | (1,571,442.73) | (1,618,586.01) | (2,667,243.50) | (1,717,157.90) | (2,768,672.65) | (1,625,732,81) | (1,876,584.80) | (1,932,676.34) | (1,990,656.63) | (2,050,576.33) | (2,311,887.62) |
| Utilities (c | Let | 05 | | | (1,362,207.63) | (1,252,744.52) | (12,352,077.55) (12,556,968,37) | (1,059,493,39) (12,558,969,37) | (974,361.51) | (12,558,969,37) | (824,059.41) | {757,840.35} {122,558,969,371 | (12 156 969 37) | (540,538,16) | (589,434.20) | [542,068.95] (12,555,960,371 |
| 10000-00 | And the second second | | | | (11,215,365.51) | (10,011,953.49) | (8,959,226.35) | 7,981,452.08) | (7,126,296.50) | (5,362,754.73) | (5,681,039,94) | (5,072,357.00) | (4,528,890.26) | (4,043,652.02) | (3,610,403.59) | (3,223,574.63) |
| Weste Tre | atment (Can) | CN . | | | (24,871,41) | (22,206.62) | (19,627,34) | (17,702.96) | (15,806.23) | (14,112.71) | (12,600.63) | [11,250.56] | (10,045.15) | (27,855.98) (8,968.88) | (8,007.98) | (7,149.94) |
| Other (Co |]=0.18*FCH1.73*Co.+1 | 0.23*[Ose+Cu+Oet] | | | (68,120,829,01) | (68,200,011.42) | (68,281,569.30) | (68,365,573.95) (48,447,558,16) | (68,452,098,66) | (58,541,219,16) | [68,633,013,27] | (68,727,561.20) | [68,824,945.57] [24,818,945,541 | (68,925,251.47) | (10,028,566,55) | (69,134,981.06) |
| | Consect (0.12*FC)) | | | | (17,436,780.00) | (17,436,780.00) | (17,436,780.00) | (17,436,780.00) | (17,436,780.00) | (17,436,780.00) | (37,436,780.00) | {17,436,780.00} | {17,436,780.00} | (17,436,780.00) | [17,436,780.00] | (17,436,780.00) |
| | Creven (0.23*Con) | | | | (15,568,553,57) (45,149,665,57) | (13,900,494,26) (45,149,665,67) | (12,411,155.50) (45,149,665.67) | (11,061,588.92) (45,149,665.67) | (9,894,097.25) (45,149,685.07) | (45,542,665.07) | (7,887,513,75) (45,149,655,67) | {7,042,422.99} [45,140,665.67] | {6,287,877.67} {45,149,665.67} | (5,614,576,49) (45,549,665.67) | (5,012,657.58) [45,149,665.67] | (4,475,587.13) (45,149,665.67) |
| | Concer & Station 1 | | | | (40,312,201,49) | (35,993,037.04) | (32,136,640.22) | (28,685,428.77) | (25,619,132.83) | (22,874,225.74) | (20,423,415.84) | [18,255,192.71] | [16,281,422.00] | (14,535,583.99) | (12,979,449.99) | (11,588,794.63) |
| | contra para cont | | | | (2,356,619.21) | (2,167,248.02) | (1,993,014.10) | (1,832,994.83) | (1,685,645.41) | (1,550,191.76) | (1,425,622.78) | (1,511,063.80) | (1,205,710.44) | (1,108,823.01) | (1,019,723.16) | [937,779.29] |
| | Conver (0.25*Cur) | | | | (2,888,862.96) (2,579,074,07) | (2,888,562.96) (2,302,744.70) | (2,888,562.96) (2,656,002.06) | (2,888,562.96) (2,835,731.980) | (2,888,562.96) (1,639,048,20) | (2,888,562.96) (1,463,435,89) | (2,888,562.96) (1,306,639,19) | (2,888,562.96) (1,166,642,13) | (2,888,562.96) (1,041,644.76) | (2,888,562.96) (900,078.96) | (2,888,562.96) (830,592,82) | (7,888,582.96) (741,422.17) |
| | Cite wr (0.25*Cwr) | | | | (6,406.88) | (6,406.228) | (0,406.88) | (6,406.88) | (6,406.88) | (6,406.88) | (6,406.88) | (6,406.38) | (6,406.83) | (0,406.88) | [6,406.88] | (6,406.88) |
| Depreciat | ion | | | | p(zawa) | (3,207.32) | [4,500.29] | [4/0/1209] | (3/535.43) | (3,245,347) | [2,838-15] | (2,567.13) | (2,310,36) | [2,062.34] | (1,641.02) | [2,041,10] |
| | Land (Brit | | | 1.800.000.00 | 2 800 000 | 100000 | 7,400,000 | 1800.000 | 2 600 000 | 2 600 000 | 1 800 000 | 2 600 000 | 1400.000 | 1 600 000 | 10000 | 100000 |
| | care peri | | | | 2,44,000 | | 2,000,000 | 1.500,000 | | 1,200,000 | | | 1.11.010 | | | 1 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Building Building | | | 1 APR 400 | 1.000 | 1 640 | | 1000 | 10100 | 2.645.667 | 1.464.244 | 1.001.011 | 3 810 800 | 1.124 0.11 | 1.161.00 | 1 |
| | DOG BV | | | 2000,000,000 | 2,940,382 | 2,043,353 | 2,172,436 | 4,830,513 | 2,010,590 | 2,541,567 | 2,404,744 | 2,207,021 | 2,310,603 | 4,239,975 | 4,157,052 | 2,010,334 |
| | | Bidg Dep Factor | | | 1000 | | 1 122/10 | 10000 | 1000 | 1000 | | 1000 | 1000 | | 3226 | 1000 |
| | Machines | | _ | | 2457% | 2564% | 2.568% | 2.508% | 4.564% | 1.30406 | 2.364% | 22045 | 2398 | 2564% | 2.564% | 2.4575 |
| | Mach 8V | and the second second | | 96,871,000.00 | 83,027,913 | 59,304,268 | 42,361,575 | 30,262,420 | 21,611,862 | 32,970,992 | 4,320,435 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | | Machine Dep Factor | | | 14 200 | 14.000 | 11.000 | 13.477 | | | 1.000 | 4000 | | | | |
| | | | | | and the second | | Trans | 10000 | S.CATS . | B. BARN | A.M.W.W | | | | | |
| Taxable Income | | | | | (103,792,822) | (113,801,821) | (107,149,553) | (102,438,565) | (99,126,496) | (99,257,444) | (99,411,988) | (95,231,052) | (91,064,281) | (91,222,568) | (91,385,602) | (\$1,550,373) |
| | IV @ SN | | 0 | 0 | 25,021,484 | 24,494,971 | 20,592,072 | 17,577,421 | 15,186,700 | 13,577,465 | 12,141,612 | 10,384,801 | 8,896,447 | 7,930,231 | 7,093,218 | 6,344,646 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net Income | | | | | (75,768,760) | (83,075,330) | (78,219,178) | (74,780,152) | (72,362,342) | (72,457,934) | (72,570,750) | (09,518,668) | (66,470,923) | (66,592,474) | (66,711,490) | (66,831,736) |
| Operating Activ | ities | | | | | | | Cash Flow Statem | ent | | | | | | | |
| Net Incom | | | | | (75,768,760) | (85,075,300) | {78,219,175} | (74,780,152) | (72,362,342) | (72,457,934) | (72,570,750) | (09,518,663) | (66,476,923) | (66,592,474) | (66,711,490) | (66,631,736) |
| Depreciati Investment Act | ion . | | | | (13,916,584) | (23,800,635) | (17,019,661) | {12,176,111} | (8,727,503) | (8,717,818) | {8,727,503} | (4,207,370) | (76,923) | (76,923) | (76,923) | (73,718) |
| Land | | the state of the state | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 7 |
| | Sale | 12,500,0001 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 11,000,000 |
| | Book Value Texable Calo Blook | | | | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 | 2,500,000 |
| | Taxes 27% | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | (2,295,000) |
| | Net Gen/(Loss) Net Cash Flow | (2,500,000) | | | | | | | | | | | | | - | 8,205,000 |
| | IV @ s/u | (3,136,000) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 2,234,387 |
| in a second | Purchase | | (1,500,000) | (1,500,000) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Sale MACRS factor | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1,000,000 |
| | Depredation | | | | (73,718) | (76,923) | (76,923) | (76, 523) | [26,923] | (76,923) | (76,923) | [76,923] | (76,923) | (76,523) | (76,923) | (73,718) |
| | Taxable Calcultoss) | | | | 2,926,282 | 2,549,359 | 2,772,436 | 2,690,513 | 2,618,590 | 2,543,667 | 2,454,744 | 2,567,821 | 2,310,898 | 2,233,975 | 2,157,052 | 2,083,334 |
| | Taxes 27% | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 292,500 (|
| | Net Cash Flow | | (1,500,000) | (1,500,000) | | | | | | | | | | | - | 1,292,500 |
| Machines | PV @ S/U #O or Ge ex buildings at | ndiandi | (1,680,000) | (1,500,000) | | | | | | | | | | | | 331,753 |
| | Purchase | | (\$4,580,667) | (32,290,335) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Depreciation | | | | (13,542,866) | (25,725,708) | (16,942,738) | (12,090,188) | (8,650,580) | (8,640,893) | (8,650,580) | (4,520,447) | 0 | 0 | 0 | 9,687,100 |
| | Book Value | | | | 83,028,134 | 50,304,426 | 42,361,688 | 30,262,500 | 21,611,920 | 12,971,027 | 4,320,447 | 001 | D | Ó | ø | 0 |
| 1.1 | Taxable Gen/(Loss) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 9,687,100 |
| | Taxes 27% Net Gain/(Loss) | 50 E | | | | | | | | | | | | | 1.0 | (2,615,517) 7,071,563 |
| | Net Cash flow | | (64,580,667) | (\$2,290,335) | | | | | | | | | | | | 7,071,585 |
| Financing Activ | ities . | | 1/2/30/34/1 | - 100,000,003) | | | | | | | | | | | | 1,112,009 |
| Working | Capital | Case Connection | | (49,838,560) | | | | | | | | | | | | 49,838,560 |
| | | NEV | | (49,075,724) | | | | | | | | | | | | 12,596,516 |
| | | Co. 6 months | | (762,836) | | | | | | | | | | | | 762,836 |
| | | A100.1 | | - | | | | | | | | | | | | 100 |
| | | NPV. | | (102,239) | | | | | | | | | | | | 199,001 |
| Net Cash Flore | | 12 500 0001 | (55.080.667) | [83,628,8945 | (6) 852 1763 | (59.274,699 | (61.199.51%) | (62 (54 (41) | 103.654.830 | 163,740 11/0 | (63 845 244) | (65 121 294) | [66.400.00 ³] | (66.515.551) | (66,634,567) | 349.674 |
| Considering Cas | | Tartaneoutor (1971) | 1000 0000 0000 | 1165 300 6655 | (214,061,736) | (273,336,435 | (334,535,947) | (397,139,989) | (460,774,828) | (524,524,946) | (588,358,192) | (633,479,491) | {719,879,493} | (788,395,044) | (853,029,633) | (852,879,986) |
| Carriane are car | h flow | {2,500,000} | (68,580,667) | (and analysis) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Carried and Carried | h flow | {2,500,000} | (68(,580,667) | (1.14,2010,1000) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mund car | A flow | (2,500,000) | (68,580,667) | (100,000,000) | | 447 100 | (as any produ | The Taul (mark) | 100 100 100 | (8) 300 500 | Con and some | The set part | 110 844 5-00 | (11 at a 110) | | |
| PVS/U @ (12.0 | h flow | (2,500,000) | (84,580,667) (74,010,547) | (83,628,893) | (55,225,157) | (47,253,427 | (43,350,604) | (33,786,000) | (36,108,117) | (\$2,292,728) | (28,879,442) | (26,301,400) | (23,344,507) | (21,416,227) | (19,155,846) | 38,405 |
| FV S/U @ (12.0 Cumul Discourt | h Flow NJ | (3,136,000) | (24,530,667) (74,020,547) (77,146,347) | (100,000,000) (83,628,893) (160,775,240) | (55,225,157) (216,000,397) | (47,253,427 | (43,550,504) | (33,786,000) | (36,108,117) (382,708,545) | (32,292,728) (415,001,272) | (28,879,442) | (26,301,400) (470,182,115) | (23,344,507) (494,126,622) | (21,416,227) (515,542,849) | (19,155,846) (534,696,695) | 36,405 (534,660,290) |

 MARE
 12%
 NPV(12.0%)
 (534,650,000)
 Paylack (Conv)
 more than 12 years

 DCPRCR
 4MUMI
 AE(12.0%)
 (536,310,000)
 Payback (Direc)
 more than 12 years

Bibliography

Cocco, R., Karri, S. R., & Knowlton, T. (2014). Introduction to Fluidization. AIChE CEP, 21-29.

Turton, R., Shaeiwitz, J. A., Bhattacharyya, D., & Whiting, W. B. (2018). *Analysis, Synthesis, and Design of Chemical Processes*. Pearson Education.